NPL.0138.0002.2771

From: Georgina_WeIIs,-Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Strath Gordon Staff/NSWPolice; Strath Gordon N Staff/NSWPolice

Cc; Kenneth Finch.StafffNSWPolice; John_Kerlatec IStaff/NSWPolice;
Kenneth Finch taff/NSWPolice; John Kerlatec JlIStaff/NSWPolice

Subject: Re: Scott Johnson

Date: Tuesday, 14 April 2015 07:57:18

Gentlemen,

Last Tuesday, Pam Young indicated she would prefer to speak with Emma Alberici on background at
ABC rather than Lornha Knowles, and would contact her directly. Mick Willing and | discussed briefly
and agreed to that. Due to me then being off sick on the following days | didn't manage to brief up to
you so I'll take responsibility for that. | did mention on the phone to Siobhan that Pam was providing a
backgrounder to Emma Alberici but this didn't make it on to the updates last week.

In discussing the backgrounders, we had spoken about the ability for Pam to go on the record if the
Coroner made the statement public, but would consider any requests on the day. Pam had indicated
that ABC Lateline was doing a story, but | was not aware of the actual interview until late yesterday
(as per my late addition to the media update).

| hope that assists with some background. Let me know if you require anything further at this time.

Georgie Wells

Media Supervisor, State Crime Command
NSW Police Force
Phone:

Strath Gordon---14/04/2015 07:24:07---My understanding is that there were background briefings
to be conducted with both Dan Box and the A

From: Strath Gordchtaﬁ/NSWPolice

To: Kenneth Finch StafffNSWPolice@NSWPolice

ce: John Kerlatec MRS aff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Georgina
wells N Staf/NSWPolice @NSWPolice

Date: 14/04/2015 07:24
Subject: Re: Scott Johnson

My understanding is that there were background briefings to be conducted with both Dan Box and the
ABCTV. We ruled out briefing SMH as Rick Fennelly was beyond convincing. | can't recall any
discussion about an interview with Lateline. I've got a lousy memory but the strategy | discussed with
Georgie was about background briefing some key journalists ahead of yesterday's hearing to provide
them with some focus on Pam's submission.

SG

Strath Gordon

Director - Public Affairs INSW P F  |Ph: | NN
E/net I (Mob: I

201 Elizabeth St SYDNEY 2000

Website: www.police.nsw.gov.au

Kenneth Finch---13/04/2015 22:24:01---So - the question is who organised - and approved Pam
Young's interview with Emma Alberici? What wa
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From: Kenneth Finch N Staff/NSWPolice

To: Strath Gordon I Staf/NSWPolice@nswpolice, John Kerlatec/ [l StafiNSWPolice@nswpolice
Date: 13/04/2015 22:24

Subject: Scott Johnson

So - the question is who organised - and approved Pam Young's interview with Emma Alberici? What
was purpose of it?

KF

Sent from my iPhone



